

Removal of Overnight On-Street Permit Parking – Burnside Drive

Date: December 13, 2018
To: Toronto and East York Community Council
From: Manager, Transportation Services, Right of Way Management
Toronto and East York District
Wards: Ward 12

SUMMARY

This staff report is about a matter which Community Council has delegated authority from City Council to make a final decision.

Transportation Services is requesting approval from Toronto and East York Community Council to remove overnight on-street permit parking on Burnside Drive, between the northern east/west leg of Burnside Drive to a point 66.5 metres south to a point 5.5 metres further south.

The removal of permit parking will provide consistent parking regulations for Burnside Drive.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Manager, Transportation Services, Right of Way Management, Toronto and East York District recommends that:

1. Toronto and East York Community Council Approve the amendment of Schedule A of City of Toronto Municipal Code, Chapter 925, Permit Parking, to rescind on-street permit parking on the even side of Burnside Drive, between the northern east/west leg of Burnside Drive to a point 66.5 metres south to a point 5.5 metres further south.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no financial impact to this proposal.

DECISION HISTORY

Through routine inspections, it was discovered that the one permit parking space on Burnside Drive was removed due to the installation of a driveway leading to a newly constructed garage at the property located at 56 Burnside Drive. Transportation Services supports the removal of permit parking as residents no longer require access to long term street parking.

COMMENTS

Burnside Drive, between the northern east/west leg of Burnside Drive to a point 66.5 metres south to a point 5.5 metres further south, is a local roadway operating in a two-way north/southbound direction with a pavement width of 8.5 metres. There is no TTC service on Burnside Drive.

Permit Parking is permitted on the east side of Burnside Drive between the northern east/west leg of Burnside Drive to a point 66.5 metres south to a point 5.5 metres further south under the operating hours of 12:00 midnight of one day to 12:00 midnight of the following day. Parking is otherwise allowed for a maximum temporal duration of 3 hours on the remainder of the street.

Transportation Services has no objections to the removal of Permit Parking on Burnside Drive as there are no permit holders on the street.

CONTACT

Vince Loffredi, Supervisor, Permit Parking, Right of Way Management
Telephone: (416) 338-5890, Fax: (416) 392-1911, E-mail: vloffred@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Andre Filippetti
Manager, Right of Way Management
Toronto and East York District

P:\2019\Cluster B\TRA\Toronto and East York\te2019001.te.row